PEBBLEBROOK LADY NINERS GENERAL MEETING AGAVE ROOM, BEARDSLEY RECREATION CIENTER FEBRUARY 21, 2024

President Sue Bromley called the meeting to order at 11:33 am. A Quorum was established with 19 members in attendance.

Minutes: A motion was made and seconded to accept the previous meeting minutes. Minutes were approved.

Treasurer's Report: Janet Gilbert presented the Treasurer's Report.

January 31 2024 Beginning Balance -	\$3,485.80
Ending Balance February 21, 2024 -	\$3478.50

RSCW & GOLF OPS NEWS: Sue Bromley reported that the tourism office awarded monies for turf conversion on Pebblebrook and that the conversion has started. It will involve planting trees and desert plants. Golf ops is planning on adding 3 -wheel golf carts to their rental fleet and that should take place in a few months.

Membership – Susan Sagahon stated that we now have 50 members and that she would hold an orientation after the meeting for new members.

Website – Nancy Zawacki stated that if we wanted we could now have photos In our roster but that it would extend the size of the roster. No action was taken.

Bulletin Board – Chris McCloud is maintaining the bulletin board and was thanked for the great job she is doing.

Monitor – Sue Bromley reported that during the summer months starting May 1, our monitor fee would be \$1.00 and that we would be using the course cards. Mary Monfre would continue doing the scheduling and entering the score cards into our handicap system. Sue also reported that when our course is closed June 3rd through October 22nd she is going to ask if we can play at Deer Valley.

Sweeps, Birdies and Chip-Ins – Susan Sagahon called out the names of all winners of a birdie or chip-in award. Members were asked to pick them up from the table where they were displayed.

Tournament – Cindy Ribble and Tracy Harris reported that the spring tournament is April 2nd in the afternoon and presented the flyer with all of the information accompanied by a sign –up sheet. It was passed around and members are to put their check in the envelope either today or when it is in the drawer at the golf course. The theme is going to be Grooving Golf Gals. After

your round is finished you are to proceed to Beardsley Park. There will be games and lunch at Ramada #2 at Beardsley Park.

Social – Mary LaFond reported that the mini golf tournament will be at Beardsley Park starting at 10:00 am on April 5th. A flyer will be out soon and a sign- up sheet and envelope for checks will be placed in the left- hand drawer this week. The cost is \$5.00. Lunch will be at the ramadas in the park after the tournament. Linda Weatbrook volunteered to help the committee for this tournament.

Sue Bromley reminded all of the members that it is important to volunteer to work on a committee and to consider serving as an officer next year as the President, Vice President and Secretary will have completed two years of service and cannot serve in the same position another year.

New Business – Sue Bromley reported that rotation for play on the front and back nine is available only for the morning golfers. The afternoon golfers will always start on the front nine. Sweeps stop for the summer beginning May 1, 2024.

A question was raised regarding the penalty for an out of bounds ball. Club rules apply.

To maintain speed of play the club rules states: Bring the ball onto the fairway by two club lengths in line with the location out of bounds. This is a 2-stroke penalty.

There being no other business, a motion was made and seconded to adjourn the meeting. Sue Bromley adjourned the meeting.

Submitted by Linda Weatbrook, Secretary